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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 

PLANNING BOARD 
TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 

 
 

PROJECT NAME: BUDGET INN AMENDED SITE PLAN  
PROJECT NO.:  15-05  
PROJECT LOCATION: SECTION 27, BLOCK 2, LOT 21.2  
REVIEW DATE: 12 JUNE 2015  
MEETING DATE: 18 JUNE 2015  
REPRESENTATIVE: MEDENBACH & EGGERS, P.C. 
 
     

1. The project has received Zoning Board of Appeals approval for the existing conditions.  The variance 
should be reviewed to determine if the signage was included in the variance.  
 

2. A dumpster enclosure should be addressed on the project site.   
 

3. The Applicant's Representative is requested to clarify the use of the existing stockade fence enclosure 
area on the plan. 
 

4. Notes should be added to the plan stating the addition is strictly used for dry storage.  
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 

McGoey, Hauser & Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C. 

 
     
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal 
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